Asif Ali Shah

Senior Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: asif@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515703296

LinkedIn:



2004 - 2007

About

Dr. Asif Ali Shah is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Asif Ali Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Technical Support Representati

PAKNET (Subsidiary of PTCL), 13-E, Ist Floor, Mehria Plaza, Jinnah Avenue Blue Area Islamabad

BSc in Mathematics, Statistics & Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
F.Sc in Mathematics, Statistics & Economics BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics & Biology BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
DPS School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2021 - 2024
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2018 - 2021
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2013 - 2018
Data Processing Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2010 - 2013